

POWAY VALLEY RIDERS ASSOCIATION GENERAL MEETING MINUTES DRAFT April 5, 2022

Board Members Present: Jim, Sam, Janice, Nancy, Louann, Kasey, Emily Missing: Jost and Sandy

Call to order: 7:05

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes for March General Meeting: Nancy. Motion to Approve. Second Kasey. Motion Approved.

Treasurer's Report: Checking Account \$8,845.81 MM \$50,008.72 Cashboxes: \$600 SquareSpace \$3,224.22 Total Checking/Savings \$62,678.75. The balance reflects most payments.

Board Member of the Month. April: Louann May: Kasey

Membership: (Sandy Childers): No Report

Work Hours: Louann: Louann is working with the new system and there are errors in it. So Louann is trying to focus on getting it up to date. It is live but it shows deleted members as errors. So Louann is still working with trying to fix it and move things around. There are issues. Julie asked about work hours for the Gymkhana. Louann has all the hours, but just can't post them on the website.

Grounds and Maintenance (Jim Walls): There is a lot of weed eating needed right now. The work on Arena 1 is complete and they are now working on the Skybox. They will be moving the dirt behind the bleachers to try to create a practice arena for polo and fill the puddle in the Turnout Arena.

New Business: Shelley said Lisa Bankhead did a video shoot at PVRA for the Queens Contest. A Queen Contestant was lunging in the Dressage Arena. We do not need to ruin the base. We need to find the sign for No Lunging. They will be down there this weekend. Shelley said we should have do's and don'ts for the Queens next year. We need to check that the Queen's contestants have signed Liability Releases.

Committee Reports:

Trainers: (Emily). There was discussion regarding trainers who were not showing up on the list as members. Louann sent an email asking for clarification on some members to Sandy. We will check membership of all trainers.

Chuckwagon We need a new Chuckwagon Manager. Show managers need to make their own arrangements.

Rentals (Nancy): There was an inquiry about a general event. Nancy responded but no reply. Ranch Riding is now October 30.

Horse Shows:

Barrel Racing: The next show is April 16th.

Dressage (Sam Miller): The next show is May 15th.

Fun Shows (Kara). The next show will go on its designated date.

Gymkhana (Jessica Crane): The April show was cancelled.

Hunter Jumper (Emily Franklin): The next show is in May.

Working Equitation (Janice Kall): The next show is in June. Janice will try to reschedule the April Show in Oct/Nov.

Polo (Sherry): Nancy said the Tournament last weekend was cancelled. Practice will be rescheduled to Sunday this weekend due to the Queens Contest.

Pony Club: Pony Club has moved to 4:30 on Wednesday.

Rodeo (Nancy Kirchofer) The Queens Pageant is this weekend. The 2022 Rodeo is meeting on a regular basis. We are trying to adjust to financial increases for rentals, etc. Half of the box seats have been sold. The Box Seats are sold a year in advance. The rate went up to \$100 per seat, no food, no drink. The tables sit six. We sell them in six seat units. Several who normally purchase have moved out of state and others didn't like the price increase. This is a real important year for PVRA to show the grounds to the Community. We need to be there to help with the Rodeo. The primary need is Adult Ushers. They can contact Nancy. There is a form on the website where you can volunteer. Sam says we should put a link up to the Volunteer website.

Motion to Adjourn: Tanya motioned. Kasey seconded. Motion Carries. Time: 7:56

Ed Schaffer's Service is Friday at 10:00 at St. Gabriel's.

Time and Place of Next meetings: Board Meeting: April 20th. General Meeting on May 3^{rd.} on the grounds. Members said Skype makes it easy to attend.